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Dear Ms Davies,

Gwynedd and M6n Joint Local Development Plan Examination

Thank you for submitting your timetable of additional documents to be submitted for
the examination of the Joint Local Development Plan. In the absence of the
Programme Officer, the Inspector has asked me to confirm that the revised timetable
is acceptable.

You should make arrangements so that the submitted documents, in addition to this
letter, are published onto your Examination website.

Yours sincerely,
I Gwilym

Ifan Gwilym
Planning Officer

Planning & Environment Team
The Planning Inspectorate
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